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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FILED 

United States of America 
v. 

DIMARZIO SWADE SANCHEZ and 
ANGELICA JO WHITEMAN 

Defendant(s) 

for the 

District of Montana 

JUN 2 0 2015 
Clerk, U S District Court 

District Of Mont•na 
Billings ) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 1b:J-lfo-7lP-B/tO-t!S.D 
MGR -BLG-CSO 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ·-~ ......... April_'JZ, 20_lE) in the county of Big Horn in the 

State District of Montana , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section 

18 U.S.C. Sections 1153(a), 
113(a)(1 ), and 2 

Offense Description 

Assault with Intent to Commit Murder/Aiding and Abetting 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

See Attached Affidavit 

'1f Continued on the attached sheet. 

Complainant's signature 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

°'"'fl' drJ, )()/lo . 
City and state: 81ll1ngs, Montana Carolyn S. Ostby, U.S. 

---- Printed name and title 
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